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Frcfm: ElliOtt, Robin 
sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 2:20 PM 
To: jnorweck@radiology-inc.com 
Cc: Gabriel, Sandra; Lanzisera, Penny 
Subject: License amendment request 

Licensee: Cabell Huntington Hospital 
License Number: 47-00404-02 
Docket Number: 03003320 
Mail Control No: 575259 

<Please reply to this email to confirm receipt> 

Dear Mr. Norweck, 

As per our phone conversation on June 22, 2011, additional information is needed to process the amendment 
request for Cabel Huntington Hospital. Please see below: 

• 	 Please specify if you wish to request approval for Dr. Andrew Freeman for oral administration of Nal 
requiring a written directive in quantities.:::. 33 mCi as he will meet the requirements for this 
authorization when you submit the additional information required below for the authorizations 
requested. 

• 	 Did Andrew Freeman's course of study include "Chemistry of byproduct material for medical use?" 
Please specify the clock hours that were spent on this topic in section 3a of the NRC Form 313A AUT. 

• 	 Sm153 falls into the third category under 3.c. - supervised clinical case experience since it is a beta 
emitter. Please describe any radionuclides used that into the fourth category (e.g., alpha emitter or 
photon emitter only with photon energy> 150 keV). 

.10 CFR Part 35.690 specifies 200 hours of classroom and laboratory training are required in addition 
to the 3 years of supervised clinical experience in radiation therapy. However: the 313A AUS form 
submitted for Andrew Freeman only outlined a total of three years of training/experience. Please 
submit documentation for an additional 200 hours above the three years already referenced. 

Once we receive the additional information requested, we should be able to finalize the processing of your 
license amendment. You may respond to my attention in writing by letter or fax (610-337-5269), referenCing 
mail control 575259. If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of this e-mail, 
we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your amendment. 

Regards, 

Robin l. Elliott 
Health Physicist 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 
(610) 337-5076 voice 
(610) 337-5269 fax 
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